Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes June 7, 2016

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday June 7, 2016 at the Atlanta Golf Course. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Amber Finchum Adam McVey and Matt Clemmons were present.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Matt Clemmons to approve minutes as presented.

Roll Call:

Clemmons-A Cheek-yes
McVey-yes
Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Adam McVey to pay all bills approved by their respective chairmen or as far as money allows.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Clemmons-A

McVey-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Randy Brooks gave a short report on Golf Course Operations. Play is doing well. He requested to spray some fir trees for bagworms to prevent further infestation.

The Mayor reported no activity on the Old Casey's building. Keith has been busy repairing the roof out at the Sewer plant.

Mayor Finchum reported on the Atlanta Interstate Development project. A resolution is needed giving the land to the developer, to allow for better points for Grant money. Deadline for this Grant application is June 16th.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Amber Finchum to have Attorney Bates draw up the resolution to donate the land at a cost equal to \$27,000, if the Grant is funded only.

Roll Call:

Cheek-yes Clemmons-yes

McVey-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

The Mayor report that the cedar for the Box Car at the Elevator was found and work will start soon.

The Mayor brought up the proposed Appropriation Ordinance. Motion by Adam McVey second by Matt Clemmons to approve the Appropriation Ordinance as presented.

> Cheek-yes Clemmons-A

McVey-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Mayor Finchum brought up Alderman Polley's resignation and asked the council for approval.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Matt Clemmons to approve Bob Polley's resignation.

Cheek-yes

Clemmons-A

McVey-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Mayor Finchum stated one resident has shown interest in filling his position. He requested to have an adjourned meeting and meet at 7pm on June 21st to interview that resident.

Mayor Finchum addresses a Mobile Home in a Residential zone. This is still being looked into and the city attorney will be contacted.

Alderman Clemmons asked if barricades could be provided for the Christian church Vacation Bible School, they will be provided. He also asked where we stand on the water Well. Mayor explained where the City is with the negotiations.

Alderwoman Cheek requested water mains be flushed, her water is discolored. Mayor will talk with Paul.

Alderman McVey asked why the street lights were on out at the Golf Course subdivision? Mayor will ask Paul to look into that. He also stated Paul and his crew did a good job getting to the drains during the last ran.

He also asked about mosquito spraying. This is being looked into also.

The Mayor asked the council if Steve Cotton could have 2 loads of millings. No objections from council.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Matt Clemmons to adjourn the meeting until 7pm on June 21^{st} .

Roll Call:

Finchum-yes Clemmons-yes Cheek-yes McVey-yes Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 8:45pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk